Dedication to G. Graham Waite, Professor of Law

Catholic University Law Review
DEDICATION TO G. GRAHAM WAITE
PROFESSOR OF LAW

The Catholic University Law Review is proud to dedicate this issue to Professor G. Graham Waite on the occasion of his retirement from the faculty. Professor Waite has faithfully, and with great wisdom and good humor, served the Catholic University law school community for more than twenty-nine years.

His dedication to legal education extends over thirty-five years. Professor Waite's life as a lawyer has been rich indeed. Following graduation from the University of Wisconsin law school in 1950, he worked in private practice, served in the military, and was then employed by the federal government. In 1956, he returned to his intellectual roots at Wisconsin and pursued a doctorate; Professor Waite was awarded the S.J.D. degree in 1958.

Professor Waite first joined the Catholic University law school faculty in 1957 and has ever since enriched the community of legal educators and scholars, his faculty colleagues and his students. His publications have made significant contributions to legal scholarship, particularly in the areas of water rights and land use. His keen mind has challenged students for over three and one-half decades to question and probe the law and to understand not simply the rules, but the public policy implications of property law. Professor Waite's faculty colleagues, as well as his students, have known him to be a man of great integrity, kindness and humor.

With deep appreciation for his many years of service, the Catholic University Law Review dedicates this issue to Professor G. Graham Waite.